
McKenna, Neil

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 8:30 AM
To: Kim, Sabrina; Saini, Sabina (HC/SC); Dunn, Ryan (Ext.); Hussaini, Sarah (IC)
Cc: Meredith, Tyler (FIN); Caron, Zoe; Stickney, Matt; Lamothe, Colleen; Holland, Alyx; Theis,

Rick; Cormier, Dominic
Subject: RE: Potential annc't tmrw - PPE tariffs & domestic PPE production for industry

Tyler, when are you expecting the GIC on this? If it's not in today's announcement, when does it take effect and need to
be announced?

Leslie

From: Kim, Sabrina [mailto:Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca]
Sent: May 4, 2020 8:44 PM
To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>; Saini, Sabina (HC/SC) <sabina.saini@canada.ca>; Dunn, Ryan
(IC) <ryan.dunn@canada.ca>; Hussaini, Sarah (IC) <sarah.hussaini@canada.ca>
Cc: Meredith, Tyler (FIN) <tyler.nneredith@canada.ca>; Caron, Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pnno-cpnn.gc.ca>; Stickney, Matt
<Matt.Stickney@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Lamothe, Colleen <Colleen.Lamothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Holland, Alyx
<alyx.holland@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Cormier, Dominic <Dominic.Cormier@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Potential annc't tmrw - PPE tariffs & domestic PPE production for industry

Team supplies — the PM and Minister Bibeau are announcing a bunch of supports for agriculture tomorrow.

In the current draft versions of the comms products — it says that we're waiving tariffs on medical goods & PPE for all
importers. It also says that this complements recent efforts to increase domestic production of PPE for Canadian
industry, including food producers.

Just wanted to let you guys know and see if you had any flags. Not going to pretend to know anything about the first
piece, but the second piece sounds like it should be a standalone annc't rather than something that is packaged into
agriculture day. Thoughts?

This is the current text: "To keep food supply chains functioning and workers safe, the government is also waiving tariffs 
on medical goods and personal protective equipment (PPE) like masks and gloves for all importers. This will reduce the
cost to import this needed equipment, and complement recent efforts to increase domestic production of PPE for
Canadian industry, including food producers." 

Thanks,
Sabrina

Sabrina Kim
Issues Advisor / Conseillere en enjeux -
Office of the Prime Minister / Cabinet du premier ministre
613-795-7803


